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NEW QUESTION # 99 
Which component in an AV system is responsible for controlling multiple devices like projectors, screens, and lighting?

A. Amplifier
B. Control system processor
C. Switcher
D. DSP

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 100 
Under what circumstance would a designer need to generate a Request for Information (RFI) form on a project?
Response:

A. There is a site issue having to do with the concrete footers
B. The general contractor has changed the project schedule and timeline
C. The owner has approved a change in types of flat panel displays
D. There is a mis-match between a diagram and a description on the project

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 101 
What is the primary role of a "mixer" in an audio system?

A. To amplify signals
B. To combine multiple audio inputs into one or more outputs
C. To route video signals
D. To convert audio to digital format

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 102 
What does "scalability" mean in the context of AV system design?

A. The aesthetic appeal of the system
B. The system's initial cost effectiveness
C. The system's ability to increase in size or capacity without major redesign
D. The ease of installation

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 103 
What does "latency" mean in AV system design?

A. The amount of delay between signal input and output
B. The volume level of a speaker
C. The distance a signal can travel without degradation
D. The strength of an audio signal

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 104
......
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